From: Licensing Staff

To: Grace.mccormack@indaver.ie

Subject: Technical Amendments - Indaver Ireland Limited
Date: Wednesday 5 January 2022 15:48:00
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Dear Ms McCormack

Re: Licence Technical Amendment Applications Reg No W0036-02 in the name of Indaver Ireland
Limited - (CR08793) and (CR08914)

The Agency has two technical amendment requests on-hand for Indaver Ireland Limited as
referred to above.

Please note that your two amendment requests CRO8793 received on 16 April 2021 and CR08914
received on 24 June 2021 will be merged and assessed together under the latest received
request CRO8914.

Your Licence Change Request CR08793 has been withdrawn and will no longer be assessed
under that CRO number.

The inspector will proceed with the assessment of CR08914 (now covering both requests) and
will be in touch with you in due course.

If you have any queries please contact the licensing team by emailing licensing@epa.ie

Regards

Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Environmental Sustainability, Wexford

An Clar um Cheadiini Comhshaoil

An Oifig um Inmharthanacht Comhshaoil, Loch Garman
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